FORM GEN. 160 (REV. 6-80) CITY OF LOS ANGELES
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: April 30, 2018

TO: Kevin J. Keller
Lisa M. Webber
Jan Zatorski
Deputy Director of Planning
Department of City Planning

FROM: Barry Berggren, Division Manager Q‘/Q { GZZ———— Jv— @C\@

Wastewater Collection System Division
Bureau of Sanitation

SUBJECT: VTT-74549 1100 5™ Street
VTT-74550 676 Mateo Street
VTT-73568 6665 W Sunset Blvd
TT-82013 15400 W. Sherman Way
VTT-77078-CN 820 S. Sherbourne Dr
AA-2018-0430-PMLA-SL 1341 N. Seward St

Our office has reviewed the sewer/storm drain lines serving the subject tracts/areas, and found no
potential problems to our structures or potential maintenance problems.

Note: This Approval is for the Tract Map only and represents the office of the Bureau of
Sanitation/WCSD. The applicant may be required to obtain other necessary Clearances/Permits from

the Bureau of Sanitation and appropriate District office of the Bureau of Engineering.

If you have any questions, please contact Edgar Morales at (323) 342-6041.



